MEMORANDUM

TO: Academic Senate Membets
FROM: Keith Edgerton, Chair
Academic Senate
RE: MEETING DATE, PLACE, AND AGENDA

The next meeting of the Academic Senate will be held on Thursday February 23, 20006, at
3:40 p.m., in the Chancellot’s Conference Room (McM 209).
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II.

I11.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: February 9
ITEMS — FIRST READING

Item 32 MS in Public Relations. Modification of an existing program.

Item 21 COMT 4844581 Media for Social Change. New course. — Only Graduate
course for approval (undergrad has not been approved by UCC yet)

Item 21.a COMT 530 Public Influence. New coutse.

Item 26 COMT 431/531 Political Communication. New course.

ITEMS FOR INFORMATION

Approved by the UCC 2/15/06

Item 38 AS Program of Study in Human Resources General Applied Emphasis.
Modification of an existing program.

Item 38.a AS Program of Study in Human Resources College of Business
Articulated Emphasis. Modification of an existing program.

Item 38.b Certificate in Human Resource Management. Modification of an existing
program.

Item 38.c Certificate in Human Resource Management Essentials. Modification of
an existing program.

Item 38.d HR 284 Field Experience. Change course number, title, and credits.

Item 50 AAS in Medical Assisting. Modification of an existing program.

Item 50.a AAS in Paramedic. Modification of an existing program.

Item 50.b AAS in Practical Nursing. Modification of an existing program.
Item 50.c AAS in Radiologic Technology. Modification of an existing program.

Item 51 CMP 105 Introduction to Computers. Change title and course description.
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IV.  DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS
A. System of Controls for Transfer: Provost White
B. Hiring Protocols at MSU-B: Developing Uniformity

C. Academic Senate Initiative #2: Recruitment & Retention Survey (Fall 2005)
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